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March 26, 1986

Jerome Convery, Esq.
151 Route 516, Box 872
Old Bridge, NJ 08857

Re: Urban League, et al. vs. Carteret, et al

Dear Jerry,

As you know, the first quarterly Township
report required by the Consent Order and Judgment is
due on March 31. Please send copies directly to our
client, Roy Epps, and our planning expert, Alan Mallach,
at the addresses below, in addition to sending us copies.
Please include relevant documentation of the final
adoption of the technical amendments to the zoning and
affordable housing ordinances.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated
cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Eric Neisser
Urban League Co-Counsel

cc/Roy Epps, President
Civic League of

Greater New Brunswick
47-49 Throop Avenue
New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Alan Mallach, P.P., AICP
15 Pine Drive
Roosevelt, NJ 08555

Counsel: Frank AsklrvJonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) - Eric Neisser-Barbara Stark
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Leslie Lefkowitz, Esq.
Lefkowitz & Zublatt
1500 Finnegans Lane
North Brunswick, NJ 08902

Re: Urban League, et al. vs. Carteret, et al.

Dear Les,

As you know, the next quarterly report required
by the Consent Order is due on March 31. Please send
a copy directly to our client, Roy Epps, and our
planning consultant, Alan Mallach, at the addresses
below, in addition to sending us a copy directly.
Please also send appropriate documentation of the
recording and publication of the Affordable Housing
Ordinance as required by the Judge's order.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated
cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Eric Neisser
Urban League Co-Counsel

cc/Roy Epps, President
Civic League of Greater

New Brunswick
47-49 Throop Avenue
New Brunswick, NJ 08901

Alan Mallach, P.P., AICP
15 Pine Drive
Roosevelt, NJ 08555

Counsel: Frank Askin-Jonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) - Eric Neisser-Barbara Stark


